17

?.0 STATr.

% \ZHJ ;’

*****

\1

e,
A
. o
H o
;2
g
5?

Docket Nos. 50-280
and 50-281

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

~ SUBJECT:

.Date and Time:

Location:

‘Purpose:

. Participants:

r UNITED STATES .
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

JYp——86— R d—
AUGUST ¢ 1979

A. Schwencer, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1, DOR

J. Don Neighbors, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #1, DOR

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH VIRGINIA ELECTRIC AND POWER COMPANY
ON FEEDWATER NOZZLES CRACKING AT SURRY POWER STATION

Atgttst—33975 O,ug«woz‘: 8,199
H6=88—am 200 pm
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Review feedwater nozzle cracking and repairs at Surry.

il

NRC VEPCO

D. Wigginton D. Benson
R. Klecker R. Sylvia
T. Liu W. Stewart
R. Herman R. Saunders
J. Strosnider

E. Jordan

W. Collins

E. Woolridge

g% D/w;§:§§§%f§?9Project Manager _TTEEVﬂGﬁP

Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Operating Reactors CZLQ£7

cc: See next page
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Check #Q 6 E
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Knighton '

Ch1ef Systematic Evaluation Branch

Progect Manager

DOR Licensing Assistant
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S. Showe, I&E (PWR)

Receptionist, Bethesda

R. Fraley, ACRS (16)

Program Support Branch

TERA

J . R. Buchanan

NRC Participants.
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